

ORDER OF BUSINESS/MINUTES

AMENDED

REGULAR MEETING, GOVERNING BOARD SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

HIGHER EDUCATION CENTER AT NATIONAL CITY 880 NATIONAL CITY BLVD., ROOM 7201 A & B NATIONAL CITY, CA 91950

TERRI VALLADOLID, GOVERNING BOARD PRESIDENT DAVID J. AGOSTO, GOVERNING BOARD VICE PRESIDENT JORGE DOMINGUEZ, PH.D., GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER JEAN ROESCH, ED.D., GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER YOLANDA SALCIDO, GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER ADRIAN DEL RIO, STUDENT BOARD MEMBER GREG R. SANDOVAL, INTERIM SECRETARY TO GOVERNING BOARD AND INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT

7:00 PM

Wednesday, June 13, 2007

COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Southwestern Community College District, in compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA), requests individuals who may need special accommodation to access, attend, and/or participate in Board meetings to contact Priscilla Pasana at (619) 482-6301 at least forty-eight hours in advance of the meeting for information on such accommodation.

Persons wishing to address the Governing Board under Oral Communication should complete a yellow request card (available at the reception table) and indicate on the card if they wish to speak under Oral Communication, or when a specific agenda item is considered. Cards should be submitted to the Board secretary prior to the start of the meeting.

	ITEM
Call to Order	1. CALL TO ORDER (6:05 p.m.)
	(Valladolid)
	6:00 p.m., Rooms 7201 A & B
	Present: Agosto, Dominguez, Roesch, Salcido, Valladolid
	Absent: Del Rio (Student Trustee)
	Board members arriving after meeting commences will be noted as "present" at point in this suggested order of business at which they arrive.
	Members of the public may be present to hear the closed session announcements. Members of the public will be given an opportunity to speak on any closed session items at this time.
	Ron Dyste addressed the Board regarding closed session item 2c. The following individuals submitted requests for oral communication, yielding their time to Ron Dyste. Martha A. Torgow, Alma Aguilar, Larry Lambert, and Bob Edelbrock.

	ITEM
Closed Session	2. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (6:29 p.m.) (Valladolid) 6:01 - 7:00 p.m., Room 7215 HEC, NC
	2A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT Government Code Section 54957(b) Titles: Dean of Enrollment Services Dean of Arts and Communication Director of Center Operations, Higher Education Center at San Ysidro Director of Center Operations, Higher Education Center at National City Director of Mathematics, Engineering and Science (M.E.S.A.) Program
	2B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Government Code Section 54957.6 Negotiator: Greg R. Sandoval/Jackie Osborne Employee Organizations: CSEA, Administrators Association, Confidentials Group
	2C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE Government Code Section 54957(b)
	2D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code Section 54956.9) Case: Independent Faculty Assn of Southwestern Community College District v. Southwestern Community College District PERB Case No. LA-CE-5084-E Case: Delto v Southwestern Community College District Case No. GIC 877086
Amendment Noted: 1 case	2E. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Government Code Section 54956.9(b) Number of Cases: 2
Reconvene in Open Session	3. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION (7:14 p.m.) (Valladolid) 7:00 p.m., Rooms 7201 A & B
	Present: Agosto, Dominguez, Roesch, Valladolid, Del Rio (Student Trustee) Absent: Salcido
Pledge of Allegiance	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Salcido present: 7:18 p.m.) (Valladolid)
Closed Session Announcement	5. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION(S) (If applicable) (Valladolid)
Carried	(Response to 2A) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT
	Dean of Enrollment Services: Michael Kerns—Moved by Salcido/Seconded by Roesch/Carried 5/0 Dean of Arts and Communication: Donna Arnold—Moved by Salcido/Seconded by Dominguez/Carried 5/0 Director of Center Operations, Higher Education Center at San Ysidro: Silvia Cornejo-Darcy—Moved by Agosto/Seconded by Salcido/Carried 5/0 Director of Center Operations, Higher Education Center at National City: Shelly Hess—Moved by Salcido/Seconded by Roesch/Carried 5/0 Director of Mathematics, Engineering and Science (M.E.S.A.) Program: Raga Bakhiet—Moved by Salcido/Seconded by Roesch/Carried 5/0

	ITEM			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
		onse to 2 er of Cas		ONFERENCE	WI	TH LEGAL C	O	UNSEL-AN	TICI	PATED LITIG	ΑΤΙΟ	N
		Moved	by Sa	alcido/Second	led	by Roesch/Ca	arr	ried to Reje	ct R	ene Blanco Tc	rt Cl	aim 5/0
Action	6. (Sande		OVAL	OF MINUTE	S (E	ENCLOSURE	:)					
Carried		osto		Dominguez Aye	м			Salcido		Valladolid		Del Rio-Student Advisory Vote
		Specia Specia Specia Specia Specia Specia Regula Specia Specia	Mee Mee Mee Mee Mee Mee Mee Mee	ting, May 4, 2 ting, May 7, 2 ting, May 7, 2 ting, May 8, 2 ting, May 8, 2 ting, May 8, 2 ting, May 9, 2 eting, May 9, 3 ting, May 15, ting, May 16,	2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 200 200 20	(Navy Resol	Bo /is/ Bo /is/ ng luti	oard) ory Commit ory Commit ory Commit ory Commit ory doard) Board)	tee)		n Adv	<i>Aye</i> visory Committee)
Student Board Member Oath Presentation(s)	7. (Vallad	dolid) Adrian ASO P Preside	Del F reside ent. C	Rio, Associate ent Elect, Adri	d Si ian i	-	iza su	ation Preside		Student Truste by Terri Vallad		Governing Board
		8A.	EMPL	OYEE OF T	HE	QUARTER JL	JL	Y-SEPTEM	IBE	<u>२</u>		
			Goldi	e Orvick, Adn	ninis	strative Secre	etai	ry I, CSS				
			Prese Presi		Os	borne, Directo	or	of Human I	Reso	ources; Larry L	amb	ert, CSEA
	-	8B.	ATHL	ETIC AWAR	<u>DS</u>							
			Prese Awar		nfei	rence Champ	ior	nships for A	thle	tics; State and	Reg	jional Individual
			Prese	enter: Terry D	Davi	s, Interim Dea	an	, School of	Hea	Ith, Exercise S	Scien	ce and Athletics
				IER EDUCAT LOSURE)	<u>101</u>	CENTER AT	<u>T N</u>	NATIONAL	CIT	Y STAFFING I	PRO	POSAL
				entation of sta nal City.	iffing	g proposal fis	ca	ıl year 2007	-20	08 for Higher I	Educ	ation Center at
			Prese	enter: Christii	ne F	Perri, Interim [De	an, Higher	Edu	cation Center	at Na	ational City

	IT	EM									Fage 4 01 30
Oral Communication	9. (\/	alladolid) Person card (a Comm An oral unless 54954. agenda made c 54954.	is w vail unic tha 2(a 2(a 3, e 3."	able at the rec cation, or when esentation to th t topic is on the)): "No action of xcept that men	ess t eption ne B e po or di nber d by	on table) a pecific age oard does sted ageno scussion s s of a legis persons ex	nd in nda not c la. F hall lativ cerci	dicate on the item is consi constitute an Pursuant to t be undertake e body or its sing their pu	e car idere ope he B en or stafi	rd if they wish to l ed. In discussion on t Frown Act (Govern In any item not ap	ut a yellow request be called under Oral he presentation topic, mment Code Section pearing on the posted bond to statements under Section
Action	10 (V). FORM (alladolid)	ΑΤΙ	ON AND APP	RO\	AL OF CO	DNS	ENT AGENI	DA		
Carried		Agosto		Dominguez	м	Roesch	s	Salcido		Valladolid	Del Rio-Student Advisory Vote
		Aye		Aye		Aye		Aye		Aye	Aye
Action Carried	11	I. APPRO	OVE	E CONSENT C	ALI M	ENDAR (IT Roesch	EMS	S 11A THRO	UGł	H 11M) Valladolid	Del Rio-Student Advisory Vote
		Aye		Aye		Aye		Aye		Aye	Aye
	0 5	unanim 11A. Randall) rganization weetwater Hig	nou: <u>R/</u> gh	s vote. ATIFY/APPRO <u>Facility R</u> e	VE eque	FACILITY ested Purr	<u>USE</u> bose	REQUEST(<u>(S)</u> [on and second of <u>Date</u> 6/8/07	the Board and by a <u>Total Charge</u> \$840.00
	P	chool District acific Safety ouncil		Parking	Lot	D Mot	orcyd	Braduation cle Safety /Certification	1	Saturdays and Sundays 7/1/07-12/31/07	\$12,000.00
	 (F	11B. Randall)		ATIFY/APPRC atify/approve tl							
	E	mployee		Purp	ose					Date	Cost
	c	osentino, Joh	n	Paci	fic C	Coast Conf	eren	ce Meeting		4/30/07	\$144.00

ITEM					
Cravens, Karer	n Day	Pacific Coast Co	onference Meeting	4/29/07–5/1/07	\$460.00
Cravens, Karer	n Day	COA Athletic Di	rectors Spring Meeting	5/30/07-6/2/07	\$975.80
Niekrasz, Carol		Pacific Coast Co	onference Meeting	4/29/07–5/1/07	\$306.00
Russell, Teresa	1	Carnegie Hall Is Rehearse & Co	aac Stern Series nduct	5/23/07–5/28/07	\$400.00
11C. (Yokotobi)	ADOPT	COMMENDATION	RESOLUTIONS (ENCLOS	URE)	
TOROLODI	Adopt co	mmendation resolu	itions for the following staff	member(s) who are	retiring:
	Regina H Valerie S	lunter, Professor of Juter, Professor of J	sor of Business, completing f Business, completing 27 y Accounting, completing 23 y	ears of service years of service	
11D.	RATIFY/	APPROVE EMPLO	YMENT OF CONSULTAN	<u>T(S)</u>	
<u>Department</u>	<u>C</u>	Consultant	Purpose	Date	Fee
(Dyste) School of Arts & Communication	n F	Dornob, Performance Artist	Guest artist for World Mus Concert	sic 5/11/07	\$300.00
(Dyste) School of Arts a Communicatior	n N	/arious /lusicians o be identified	Spring Choral Concert	5/20/07	\$300.00
(Dyste) School of Technology & Human Service	N	lale, Kris, RN, ISN	Facilitate workshop on "Parscore" software for nursing faculty/Director.	4/17/07	\$500.00
(Dyste) Small Business Development a International Tr Center (SBDIT	nd F ade	he Simmons Firm, ALC	Consultant will provide guidance to clients of SBDITC in the area of Leg Consulting	6/14/07– 6/30/08 gal	Not to exceed \$2,999.00
(Dyste) Small Business Development a International Tr Center (SBDIT	nd ade	uture First, Inc.	Consultant will provide guidance to clients of SBDITC in the area of Le Consulting	614/07– 6/30/08 gal	Not to exceed \$2,999.00
(Dyste) Small Business Development a International Tr Center (SBDIT	nd ade	/lolokwu, Victor I.	Consultant will provide guidance to clients of SBDITC in the area of Accounting	6/14/07– 6/30/08	Not to exceed \$2,999.00

11E. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS - EXPENSE TO DISTRICT NOT TO EXCEED TOTAL COST OF \$3,000 EACH (ENCLOSURES) STUDENT AFFAIRS 11E1. 11E1. AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA MATHEMATICS DIAGNOSTIC TESTING PROJECT (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. <u>AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURES)</u> ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. <u>AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE)</u> (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site visit	 11E. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS - EXPENSE TO DISTRICT NOT TO EXCEED TOTAL COST OF \$3,000 EACH (ENCLOSURES) STUDENT AFFAIRS 11E1. AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA MATHEMATICS DIAGNOSTIC TESTING PROJECT (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MOTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics, Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 	1 gran pro n. n.	Page 6 of 35
TOTAL COST OF \$3.000 EACH (ENCLOSURES) STUDENT AFFAIRS 11E1. AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA MATHEMATICS DIAGNOSTIC TESTING PROJECT (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Projec (MDTP) for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the perid July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April. 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site vistors will need access to c	TOTAL COST OF \$3,000 EACH (ENCLOSURES) STUDENT AFFAIRS 11E1. AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA MATHEMATICS DIAGNOSTIC TESTING PROJECT (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics during within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIEY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commission on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confiden	ITEM	
11E1. AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA MATHEMATICS DIAGNOSTIC TESTING PROJECT (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the perid July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIEY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site via as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Accreditation scientific on Dental Accreditation thre site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement wi	11E1. AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA MATHEMATICS DIAGNOSTIC TESTING PROJECT (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Accreditation sCommissio on Dental Accreditation that patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process.	11E.	
RECOMMENDATION Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the perid July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process.	RECOMMENDATION Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics on a students of placement in mathematics on the Mathematics Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidentia student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process.	х.	11E1. AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA MATHEMATICS DIAGNOSTIC TESTING
 (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. <u>AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURES)</u> ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. <u>AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE)</u> (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commission on Dental Accreditiation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 	 (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800. OVERVIEW The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. <u>AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURES)</u> ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. <u>AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE)</u> (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commission on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 	(Kinney)	RECOMMENDATION
The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement ir mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	The Regents of the University of California and California State University jointly created the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		Authorize license agreement No. A2101.07 with Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP), for assessment of students for placement in mathematics courses, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for the amount not to exceed \$800.
the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. <u>RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT</u> (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. <u>AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION</u> (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	the Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project (MDTP) to assess students for placement in mathematics courses. Southwestern College mathematics discipline faculty within the School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessme instrument to be used in its mathematics placement system. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. <u>RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT</u> (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. <u>AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION</u> (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		OVERVIEW
Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS - NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	Account No. 1-45630-623000-000 11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		School of Mathematics, Science, and Engineering, selected the MDTP as the assessmer
11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS – NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	11F. RATIFY/APPROVE AGREEMENTS - NO EXPENSE/INCOME TO THE DISTRICT (ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
(ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	(ENCLOSURES) ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) (Dyste) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		Account No. 1-45630-623000-000
(Dyste) 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	(Dyste) 11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION (ENCLOSURE) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	11F.	
RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2102.07 with Commission on Dental Accreditation, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		11F1. AGREEMENT WITH COMMISSION ON DENTAL ACCREDITATION
period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	(Dyste)	RECOMMENDATION
In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	In April, 2008, the Southwestern College Dental Hygiene Program will undergo a site vis as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		
as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	as part of the re-accreditation process by the American Dental Association's Commissio on Dental Accreditation. The site visitors will need access to confidential student and patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review process. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		OVERVIEW
			patient records. This Business Associate Agreement with the College will formalize the permission and guidelines under which each party must operate during this review
No cost to District.	No cost to District.		FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
			No cost to District.
		1	

 ITEM	
(Dyste)	11F2. AGREEMENT WITH SCRIPPS HEALTHCARE (ENCLOSURE)
	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize ratification of Amendment No. A2112.07 to the agreement with Scripps HealthCare, for clinical training for the paramedical students, for the period April 30, 2007 to June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	This amendment to the agreement will cover the physicians, who are not hospital employees, while supervising the paramedic students perform intubations on patients as part of their Emergency Department clinical training.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	No cost to the District.
(Dyste)	11F3. AGREEMENT WITH SAN DIEGO DENTAL SEMINARS, INC. (ENCLOSURE)
(2)0007	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize Memorandum of Understanding No. M4010.07 with San Diego Dental Seminars, Inc. for professional development programs and seminars, for the period June 14, 2007 through June 30, 2009, inclusive, in the amount of 40 percent net profit, income to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	Through professional development programs, Southwestern College and San Diego Dental Seminars, Inc. will partner in offering enhanced opportunities that satisfy California licensees' continuing educational requirements.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Forty (40) percent of the net profit from these seminars will be paid to the District.
	Account No. 8-29518-692940-000
1	

ITEM	
(Dyste)	11F4. AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF CORONADO (ENCLOSURE)
	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize Agreement No. A2077.07 with the City of Coronado to serve as a Boating and Safety Training Center, for the period July 9 through August 10, 2007, at no cost to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	Southwestern College has been serving as a boating and safety training center for the pa six years. In this capacity, the College ensures that the Department of Boating and Waterways' curriculum and standards for safe boating are utilized for all not-for-credit courses taught directly by the District. Student fees are charged to cover the cost of coordination, certification, and instruction.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	No cost to the District.
(Durate)	11F5. <u>AGREEMENT WITH GROSSMONT-CUYAMACA COMMUNITY COLLEGE</u> <u>DISTRICT</u> (ENCLOSURE)
(Dyste)	RECOMMENDATION
	Ratify Agreement No. AR2064.07 with Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College Distric Auxiliary Organization to provide services supporting the Tech Prep regional consortia grant received from the California Department of Education, for the period April 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, in the amount of \$58,000, income to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	All six local Tech Prep Consortia in Region 10 San Diego/Imperial Counties are participating in this regional grant to strengthen and deepen the collaboration between secondary and post-secondary career tech programs. Southwestern College, working w Sweetwater Union High School District, will focus on the Business/Finance career cluster to refine career pathways and programs of study.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-38699-602097-928
1	

 ITEM	
(Dyste)	11F6. AGREEMENTS WITH HEALTH CARE AGENCIES (ENCLOSURE)
(-,,	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize agreements with the following six health care agencies, for clinical training for the health occupation program students, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2012, inclusive, at no cost to the District.
	 Fredericka Manor Care Center <u>A2082.07</u> La Maestra Family Clinic <u>A2083.07</u> Paradise Valley Hospital <u>A2084.07</u> Quantum Adult Day Health Care Center <u>A2085.07</u> San Ysidro Health Center <u>A2086.07</u> Veterans Home of California—Chula Vista <u>A2087,07</u>
	OVERVIEW
	These agreements with agencies provide sites where the health occupation program students obtain the clinical experience mandated by state regulations. The students' clinical experiences involve direct patient care for approximately 15 hours per week under the supervision of the nursing instructor.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	No cost to the District.
	11F7. <u>AGREEMENT WITH AMBULANCE COMPANIES AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS</u> (ENCLOSURE)
(Dyste)	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize agreements with the following eight agencies, for field training experiences for the emergency medical technology and paramedic students, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2012, inclusive, at no cost to the District.
	 Care Ambulance Service <u>A2088.07</u> Mercy Ambulance <u>A2089.07</u> Carlsbad Fire Department <u>A2090.07</u> Escondido Fire Department <u>A2091.07</u> Lakeside Fire Department <u>A2092.07</u> Oceanside Fire Department <u>A2093,07</u> San Miguel Fire Department <u>A2094.07</u> Vista Fire Department <u>A2095.07</u>
	OVERVIEW
	These agreements with agencies provide sites where the emergency medical technology and paramedic students obtain field training experience mandated by state regulations. Each student participates in providing pre-hospital emergency care to the sick and injured under the supervision of an instructor and agency preceptor.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	No cost to the District.

VICE PRESIDENT FOR STUDENT AFFAIRS 11F8. <u>AGREEMENT WITH U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION</u> (Kinney) Authorize Agreement No. A2108.07 with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, for Stude Career Experience Program Student Agreement, for the period July 1, 2007 through Jun 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 agreement is an ongoing agreement with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Agency. This agreement is the basis for developing a mutual understanding and respective responsibilities between CBP, Southwestern Community College District, and the students in the Student Career Experience Program. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE No cost to the District. 11F9. <u>AGREEMENT WITH U.S. FILTER</u> (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) Authorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience	ITEM	Page 10 of 35
(Kinney) 11F8. AGREEMENT WITH U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) Authorize Agreement No. A2108.07 with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, for Stude Career Experience Program Student Agreement, for the period July 1, 2007 through Jun 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 agreement is an ongoing agreement with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Agency. This agreement is the basis for developing a mutual understanding and respective responsibilities between CBP, Southwestern Community College District, and the students in the Student Career Experience Program. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE No cost to the District. No cost to the District. 11F9. AGREEMENT WITH U.S. FILTER (ENCLOSURE) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		DENT FOR STUDENT AFFAIRS
Authorize Agreement No. A2108.07 with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, for Stude Career Experience Program Student Agreement, for the period July 1, 2007 through Jun 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 agreement is an ongoing agreement with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Agency. This agreement is the basis for developing a mutual understanding and respective responsibilities between CBP, Southwestern Community College District, and the students in the Student Career Experience Program. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE No cost to the District. 11F9. <u>AGREEMENT WITH U.S. FILTER</u> (ENCLOSURE) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		11F8. AGREEMENT WITH U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
The 2007-2008 agreement is an ongoing agreement with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Agency. This agreement is the basis for developing a mutual understanding and respective responsibilities between CBP, Southwestern Community College District, and the students in the Student Career Experience Program. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE No cost to the District. 11F9. AGREEMENT WITH U.S. FILTER (ENCLOSURE) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		Authorize Agreement No. A2108.07 with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, for Studer Career Experience Program Student Agreement, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District.
Protection (CBP) Ägency. This agreement is the basis for developing a mutual understanding and respective responsibilities between CBP, Southwestern Community College District, and the students in the Student Career Experience Program. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE No cost to the District. 11F9. <u>AGREEMENT WITH U.S. FILTER</u> (ENCLOSURE) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		OVERVIEW
No cost to the District. 11F9. AGREEMENT WITH U.S. FILTER (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		Protection (CBP) Agency. This agreement is the basis for developing a mutual understanding and respective responsibilities between CBP, Southwestern Community
(Kinney)11F9. AGREEMENT WITH U.S. FILTER (ENCLOSURE)RECOMMENDATIONAuthorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District.OVERVIEWThe 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field.FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
 (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 		No cost to the District.
RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2109.07 with U.S. Filter for Cooperative Work Experience Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	·· · · ·	11F9. AGREEMENT WITH U.S. FILTER (ENCLOSURE)
Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no c to the District. OVERVIEW The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	(Kinney)	RECOMMENDATION
The 2007-2008 Cooperative Work Experience Education Program Agreement with U.S. Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		Education Program, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no co
Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships. These positions provide the necessary training for a career in this field. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		OVERVIEW
		Filter is an ongoing agreement to provide environmental technology majors with an opportunity to apply their classroom theory in a practical setting through internships.
No cost to the District.		FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
		No cost to the District.

ITEM	
	11F10. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE WORKPLACE CA (ENCLOSURE)
(Kinney)	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize Memorandum of Understanding No. M4011.07 with The WorkPlace Ca, for period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	The 2007-2008 Memorandum of Understanding with The WorkPlace Ca is initiated to establish a partnership leading to paid employment opportunities for students and community members who are Supplemental Security Income (SSI) recipients or Soc Security Disability Insurance (SSDI) beneficiaries. The WorkPlace Ca receives fund from the Social Security Administration for the purpose of finding employment for SS SSDI recipients. The District has students who receive such funding and are enrolled the Disability Support Services program. The WorkPlace Ca, as an independent contractor, will provide staffing while the District provides office space. There is no co the District. Program participants will be provided with extensive one-on-one job sea assistance, which will enable them to meet their employment needs.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	No cost to the District.
	11F11. <u>MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH DEPARTMENT OF THE NA</u> (ENCLOSURE)
(Kinney)	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) No. M4012.07 with Department of Navy for Student Career Experience Program—Cooperative Work Experience Educ Agreement, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, at no cost to District.
	OVERVIEW
	The 2007-2008 Memorandum of Understanding is an ongoing agreement with the Department of the Navy Human Resources Service Center, Southwest Region, in the employment of Cooperative Work Experience students. It establishes mutual understanding and respective responsibilities between Southwestern Community Cordinate District and the Department of the Navy. The agreement will serve several Department the Navy installations, providing career-related opportunities in the Southwest Region This agreement allows students to participate in a planned, progressive educational program that provides the integration of a student's academic studies and federal we experience with the potential of noncompetitive conversion into the federal career section.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE

	PERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT
(Sandoval)	
	11F12. <u>AGREEMENT WITH THE FOUNDATION FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY</u> <u>COLLEGES</u> (ENCLOSURE)
	RECOMMENDATION
	Ratify Agreement No. AR2116.07 with the Foundation for California Community Colleges, for the purposes of providing grant funding, fiscal management, and accountability for the Early Learning & School Readiness AmeriCorps Program (ELSRAP), for the period Augus 1, 2006 through December 31, 2009, in the amount of \$48,043 for program year 06-07, income to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	AmeriCorps members serving in the ELSRAP program will increase school readiness levels amongst pre-schoolers entering kindergarten, as well as increase their parent/famil knowledge in school readiness to help better prepare their children for the transition from pre-school to kindergarten. Members will also increase the resource base and parent involvement at pre-schools and neighborhood family readiness centers, as well as recruit long-term volunteers to provide school readiness services to these sites to help sustain such programs. These outcomes will be measured through service activity participation and data collection utilizing access databases, the pre-service readiness survey, the CORE plan and the Behavior Assessment Gauge and test. The release of grant contracts/agreements and/or corresponding changes in grant performance periods are frequently subject to significant delay at the discretion of the funding source. In this instance, SWC received the final agreement from the Foundation for California Communit Colleges on March 29, 2007
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-38199-696004-230

ITEM	
	11F13. <u>AGREEMENT WITH SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY RESEARCH</u> FOUNDATION (ENCLOSURE)
(Sandoval)	RECOMMENDATION
	Ratify Agreement No. AR2115.07 with San Diego State University Research Foundation "Bridges to the Baccalaureate Program," subcontract to facilitate the transition of student from associate to baccalaureate-degree granting institutions, for the period September 1 2006 through August 31, 2007, inclusive, in the amount of \$5,000, income to District.
	OVERVIEW
	On January 12, 2005, the Governing Board approved the application to the San Diego State University Research Foundation for a subcontract agreement to its National Institut of General Medical Sciences grant award. The work performed shall include student recruitment, selection, and mentoring of Bridges students. Courses in basic laboratory skills, and in introduction to biomedical research, offered on these campuses prepares Bridges students for the initial intensive mini-internships at San Diego University.
	The release of grant contracts/agreements and/or corresponding changes in grant performance periods are frequently subject to significant delay at the discretion of the funding source. In this instance, SWC received the final agreement from the SDSU Research Foundation on May 7, 2007.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-38826-649941-747
	11F14. AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF SAN DIEGO (ENCLOSURE)
(Sandoval)	RECOMMENDATION
	Ratify Agreement No. A2111.07 with the City of San Diego, for the provision of economi development services, for the period January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007, in th amount of \$8,300, income to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	The City of San Diego awarded Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds to Small Business Development & International Trade (SBDITC) to support outreach to targeted CDBG eligible San Diego small businesses and entrepreneurs. Seminar topics will include business start-up, credit repair, financing alternatives, and marketing.
	The release of grant contracts/agreements and/or corresponding changes in grant performance periods are frequently subject to significant delay at the discretion of the funding source. In this instance, SWC received the final agreement from the City of San Diego on April 17, 2007.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-38896-709915-928

ITEM	Page 14 of 35
	11F15. AGREEMENT WITH LEONARDO WORLD (ENCLOSURE)
(Sandoval)	RECOMMENDATION
	Recommend authorization of agreement with Leonardo World, as service provider for th Florence, Italy semester abroad program, for the period July 2007 through May 30, 2008 inclusive, at no cost to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	Southwestern College is the host college for the spring 2008 San Diego and Imperial Counties Community Colleges Association (SDICCCA) Study Abroad Consortium progrin Italy. The SDICCCA Study Abroad Consortium conducts a fall and spring semester study abroad program. A service provider coordinates travel, housing, and local excursions. The proposed service provider is Leonardo World. The service provider will receive direct payment from program participants.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	No cost to the District.
11G	RATIFY FILING OF APPLICATION(S) TO MEET FILING DEADLINE(S):
(Sandoval)	11G1. State of California, Department of Boating & Waterways, "National Safe Boating Week," in the amount of \$1,000, May 19, 2007 through May 25, 2007.
	11G2. California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office, "Nursing Capacity Building Program," Amendment Augmentation in the amount of \$49,795, and grant period extension from July 1, 2006 to December 31, 2007.
(Dyste)	11G3. San Diego County Superintendent of Schools, Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technical Education Act, in the amount of \$51,760, July 1, 2007 throug June 30, 2008.
	11G4. California Community Colleges, Chancellor's Office, Tech-Prep Program Alloca CTEA, Title II, Perkins Funding, in the amount of \$76,648, July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008.
11H	ACCEPT GIFT(S) FOR ANTICIPATED USE AS INDICATED
(Randall)	Accept the following gift(s) for anticipated use as indicated.
	11H1. \$1,000 cash, donated by the San Diego County Dental Hygienists' Society, to Dental Hygiene Program, at the Higher Education Center, National City.
	11H2. \$30,000 cash, donated by the Lipp Foundation, for use in the School of

. .

 ITEM							
11I (Sandoval)	RATIFY/APPROVE THE FOLLOWING AGREEMENTS FOR ACCEPTANCE OF FUNDS						
(canacyar)	1111. California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office, "Nursing Capacity Building Program," in the amount of \$110,069 (year three), July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008. This item was approved by the Governing Board for application of funds on April 19, 2006.						
	11I2. San Diego State University Research Foundation, "Bridges to the Baccalaureate Program," subcontract in the amount of \$5,000, September 1, 2006 through August 31, 2007 (a third year was extended by the funding source). This item was approved by the Governing Board for application of funds on January 12, 2005.						
11J (Dyste)	ACCEPTANCE OF JUNE 2007 CURRICULUM SUMMARY REPORT (ENCLOSURE)						
	RECOMMENDATION						
	Accept June 2007 Curriculum Summary Report.						
	OVERVIEW						
	The June 2007 Curriculum Summary Report is a compilation of the new and revised curriculum proposed by faculty and submitted to the Curriculum Committee members at the February 5 through May 3, 2007 Curriculum Committee meetings. Faculty submit proposals for new and/or revised curriculum to the Curriculum Committee. The Curriculum Committee reviews and scrutinizes curriculum for academic rigor, transferability and/or occupational competencies, student benefit, and institutional fit, as stated in Title 5 and the State Chancellor's Curriculum Handbook. Once these and other considerations are met, the Curriculum Summary Report is forwarded to the Superintendent/President and Governing Board for review and approval before being sent to the State Chancellor's Office.						
	The Southwestern College Curriculum Committee has reviewed and approved 19 new courses, 36 course modifications, 111 course inactivations (courses not offered for 6 or more semesters), 2 new programs, and 1 program modification.						
11K	AWARD/REJECTION/MODIFICATION OF BIDS/RFPS						
(Randall)	11K1. <u>Award of Bid</u> Bid No. 141						
	Recommend award of bid for Scientific Lab Equipment for the Higher Education Center at Otay Mesa. Bid results will be provided at the Governing Board meeting. This bid was advertised in the San Diego Daily Transcript on May 4 and May 11, 2007.						
	11K2. <u>Award of Bid</u> Bid No. 142						
	Recommend award of bid for Physical Fitness Equipment for the Higher Education Center at Otay Mesa. Bid results will be provided at the Governing Board meeting. This bid was advertised in the San Diego Daily Transcript on May 4 and May 11, 2007.						

ITEM		Page 16 of 35
	11K3.	<u>Award of Bid</u> Bid No. 144
		Recommend award of bid for the Music Buildings 800 and 850 Remodel at Southwestern Community College. Bid results will be provided at the Governing Board meeting. This bid was advertised in the San Diego Daily Transcript on May 10 and May 17, 2007.
	11K4.	<u>Award of Bid</u> Bid No. 682665
		Recommend award bid through Educational & Institutional Cooperative Purchasing/Piggy Back bid for the purchase of scientific equipment, supplies, and services for the Higher Education Center at Otay Mesa. Bid results will be provided at the Governing Board meeting. This project is funded by State Construction Equipment Funds.
	11K5.	<u>Modification of Bid</u> Bid No. 107 and Bid No. 108
		Recommend approval to reduce retention value from 10% (ten percent) to 5% (five percent) on Bid No. 107 to Western Rim Constructors and Bid No. 108 to Peltzer Plumbing Company for the Higher Education Center at Otay Mesa.
		A request was made by Western Rim Constructors and Peltzer Plumbing Company to have their retention values reduced to 5% (five percent) in accordance with Public Contracts Code Section 7107. More than 80% (eighty percent) of their work has been satisfactorily completed and no lien notices have been filed. It is District staff's recommendation to reduce their retention from 10% (ten percent) to 5% (five percent).
11L	CONF	IRMATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS (ENCLOSURE)
(Randall)	11L1. 11L2.	General Fund Nos. 77165 – 77751 Blanket Fund Nos. B1242 – B1244
11M (Randall)	<u>PAYM</u>	ENT OF BILLS APRIL 10, 2007 – MAY 8, 2007 (ENCLOSURE)

	П	EM							Page 17 01 35
Action			AN RES AL YEA		MEI	ET AND CON	FER PROPOSAL	S FOR 2006-2007	
Corried		Acasta		Dominauoz		Baaaab	Soloido	Volladalid	Del Rio-Studen
Carried	S	······		Dominguez Ave	M	Roesch Aye	Salcido Aye	Valladolid Ave	Advisory Vote
		<i>Aye</i> 12A.		 Recomme follows: Increase Schedule Increase Schedule 2007-200 Recomme Administre Provide (managene Recomme Reinstate 	Aye IAGEMENT/SUPER increase for Admir fied Management/S 7 to be retroactive paycheck. fied Management/S the State Budget Ad advancements for A upervisory as follow emic Administrator a A of the Academic ademic Administrat	histrators as supervisory Salary to January 1, 2007 supervisory Salary ct for fiscal year cademic vs: and Classified Administrator ors.			
			12A4 12A5	Administr Developi Classified Developr Associati Resource . Recomm Request	rator ng a d Ma nent on T es. end to m	s and Classifie comprehension inagement/Su and the South ask Force with approval of m rodify (10) ten alify for benefi	ed Management/ ve training progra pervisory during hwestern Commu h the support of t odification of Dis years of full-time	ining program for a Supervisory as follo am for all Academic the 2007-08 acader unity College Distric he Vice President for trict Policy No. 5229 satisfactory superv ifteen to be consiste	ws: Administrators and nic year by Staff t Administrators' or Human 5 as follows: risory/management

 ITEM		Page 18 of 35
12B.	CLASS	SIFIED CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES
	12B1.	Recommend approval of cost of living salary increase for Classified Confidential employees as follows:
		Increase Classified Confidential Salary Schedule by 6% for fiscal year 2006-2007 to be retroactive to January 1, 2007. Increase shall be reflected in the June 2007 paycheck.
		Increase Classified Confidential Salary Schedule by full COLA increase provided in the State Budget Act for fiscal year 2007-2008 to be effective July 1, 2007.
	12B2.	Recommend approval of the following range advancements for Classified Confidential employees as follows:
		Provide (1) one additional longevity range advancement for 20 years of service to the District effective July 1, 2007;
		Provide a (1) one-time range advancement for an earned degree beyond the minimum qualifications for the job classification effective July 1, 2007.

	ITEM											
ction	13. HUM/	N RESOURCES – ACADEMIC										
	Agosto	Dominguez	Roesch	м	Salcido	Valladolid	s		Rio-Student sory Vote			
arried	Aye	Aye	Aye	_	Aye	Aye		Aye				
	Appro	oved to modify agend						(5)				
	100.	Establish one (1) A	Assistant Profes	sor of	Biology (Exi	sting Classifica			e (1)			
		Positions				Di	<u>Division</u>					
		Assistant Professo	r of Biology (Te	enure 7	Frack Positio				hematics, gineering			
		Assistant Professor of Mathematics (Tenure Track School of Position) Science										
		OVERVIEW										
		implemented over the past 18 months in a collaborative effort by the administration and the Academic Senate. The Faculty Staffing Prioritization Committee (FSPC) examined 39 detailed faculty staffing requests that included data on enrollments, full-time/part-time ratios, etc. in order to prioritize all 39 faculty staffing requests. The top nine prioritized positions were approved by the Governing Board in January, 2007.										
		FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE										
		1-41110-040100-000 (General Fund Unrestricted) Biology 1-41110-170100-000 (General Fund Unrestricted) Mathematics										
	13B.	APPROVE EMPL	APPROVE EMPLOYMENT AS INDICATED (ENCLOSURE)									
	Employee	Position	Departmen		los/ Class <u>vc. Rang</u>		Anr <u>Sal</u> a		Effective <u>Date</u>			
	Peter Herrera (Replacemen		School of Mathematic Science an Engineering	d	0 I-1*	\$4,597.50	\$45	,975	8/17/07			
	Carl Scarbnic (New Position		School of Mathematic Science an Engineering	cs, d	0 l-1*	\$4,597.50	\$45	975	8/17/07			

ITEM				······			
Myriam Conrad (New Position)	Assistant Professor of Mathematics (tenure track position)	School of Mathematics, Science and Engineering	10	I-1*	\$4,597.50	\$45,975	8/17/07
George Bonilla (Replacement)	Staff Development Coordinator (tenure track position)	Academic Affairs	12	I-1*	\$4,597.50	\$55,170	6/14/07
13C.		OF REDUCTION I	N CONTR	ACT S	ERVICE		
	Pursuant to provisi Contract, and in ac following reduction	cordance with the	e employee	e's requ	uest, recomme		
	Caree Lesh, Count from 100% to 94%					opment,	
13D.	RESIGNATION/RE	TIREMENT					
	Ratify the listed ac accepted by the In						have be
Employ	/ee	Position				Effec	ctive Date
Yvette	Duncan	Assistant Profess (resignation)	sor of Asso	ociate [Degree Nursing	g 8/9/0)7
Marilyn	ne Hudgens	Professor of Busi (retirement)	iness			5/31	/07
Regina	Hunter	Professor of Busi (retirement)	iness			5/31	/07
Leanna	ah Padilla	Assistant Profess (resignation)	sor of Histo	ory		7/31	/07
Valerie	Suter	Professor of Acco (retirement)	ounting			5/25	/07
13E.	REVISION TO AP	PROVED 2007-2	008 SABB	BATICA	LLEAVES		
	Recommend revis Board on February Review Board.						
	Applicant	<u>School</u>			Dates	00	
	Branscomb, Max	Arts and Co	ommunicat	tion	F/S 2007/ Withdrew	08	

ction	м	Agosto		Dominguez	Roes	h		Salcido	s	Va	lladolid		Del Rio-Studer Advisory Vote
arried as		Aye	+	Aye*	Aye			Aye*		Ay		\uparrow	Aye
lodified Dominguez and alcido approved ne extension f all except that f Ron Dyste.		13F.	<u>SA</u>	PROVE EXTENSI	ON OF AC	TED B	ELC			DR (CONTRA		AND 2007-08
			Nar	ne		Range	/516		Month: Service		5	Cont	ract Duration
			Arn Axs Dav	arez, Irma Iold, Donna Som, Patricia vis, Terry	C-7 D-7 C-7 F-7				12 12 12 12 12			7/1/0 7/1/0 7/1/0	07-6/30/09 07-6/30/09 07-6/30/09 07-6/30/09
			Elia Fitz Gira	elbrock, Robert as, Helen zsimons, Debra affe, Viara		C-7+D F-6 A-7+D C-7+D)r.		12 12 12 12			7/1/0 7/1/0 7/1/0	07-6/30/09 07-6/30/09 08-6/30/09 07-6/30/09
			Kin Lev Mc	, Robert ney, William rine, Joel Clellan, Mia		F-3 C-7 C-4+D C-7)r.		12 12 12 12			7/1/0 7/1/0 7/1/0)7-6/30/08)7-6/30/09)7-6/30/08)7-6/30/09
			Ric Sar Sua	ri, Christine asa, Arlie ndoval, Greg arez, Angelica		F-7 F-7 A-7 C-7+E F-7	Dr.		12 12 12 12 12 12		-	7/1/0 7/1/0 7/1/0)7-6/30/09)7-6/30/09)8-6/30/09)7-6/30/09)7-6/30/09
			Tyr Wy Yoł	dlock, Stephen her, Kathy lie, Mary kotobi, Fusako nora-Aguilar, Bea		C-7 12 C-7 12 A-7 12			12 7 12 7 12 7 12 7			7/1/0 7/1/0 7/1/0	/1/07-6/30/09 /1/07-6/30/09 /1/08-6/30/09 /1/07-6/30/08
	secc close reco	onded by R ed session mmend m	loeso , it w odific	nd seconded by R ch to withdraw mot vas moved by Ago cation to include th racts and 2007-08	tion for apj sto/second ne name of	oroval led by Ron L	and Roe Dyst	l move ite esch to w le to the a	em to en vithdraw approve	nd of moi d lis	^f closed s tion to ho t of Exter	sessi old ite ndea	on. Following em 13F and

	ITEM											
Action	14. HUMAI (Yokotobi)	N RES	OURC	ES – Cl	_AS	SIFIED						
Carried	Agosto Aye	S	Dom Aye	inguez		Roesch Aye	м	Salcido Aye				el Rio-Student dvisory Vote ve
	14A.	APPF		ESTABL	<u>ISH</u>		<u>THE I</u>	FOLLOWING	I			<u> </u>
	Position	14A.1	l Esta	blish one Depart			tive S	Secretary I (Ex <u>Range/Step</u>	Ĩ	Classificat Months of		Monthly Salary
	Administrative (Bargaining Uni		ary I		unit	y and Media	1	16-1		12		\$2,923
		OVE	RVIEW	1								
		Relati includ specia	ions wa le over al ever	as elimir sight of nts. The	nate pub dep	d. Since the lications, the artment is a	n, the e Col t a pe	osition in the c e scope of wor lege's web site oint where it c ative support a	rk for e, and annot	this office I I an ever-ir function al	nas incre increasin	eased to g amount of
		Comr and e prese respo suppo positiv	nunity externa nce of nsibilit ort is ci ve ima	and Mee I College the Coll y in virtu ritical to ge.	dia f ege Ially han	Relations no blications; is on the Wor every speci	w ov s resp Id Wi al ev sreasi	ons with the co ersees the de ponsible for di ide Web; and i rent that occur ing workload a	velopi recting is cha s at th	ment and c g and over rged with v ne College.	lesign of seeing t arious l Admini	^r all internal he overall weł evels of strative
				671000-000 General Fund Unro				estricted				
Action	Agosto		Domin	01107		Roesch	м	Salcido		Valladolid		el Rio-Student dvisory Vote
Carried	Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye											
	14A2. Establish one (1) of each of the following positions (Existing Classification)										tion)	
	Position			Department			Range/Step		<u>Months</u> Service	of	Monthly Salary	
	Clerical Assista (Bargaining Un			ligher Eo lational (ation Center	,	13-1		12		\$2,714
		FISC	AL IMI	PACT/Fl	JNE	ING SOUR	CE					
		1-421	10-60	0090-96	0 G	eneral Fund	Unro	estricted				

Position Division Step Service Salary	ITEM				- ··· ···
FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42111-600090-960 General Fund Unrestricted OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing at the Higher Education Center, National City. 14A3. Establish one (1) of each of the following positions (Existing Classification) Position Clerical Assistant II Higher Education Center, National City Instructional Higher Education Center, National City Instructional Services Specialist Wetrew OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Center, National City Instructional Services Specialist Higher Education Center, National City OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Center staffing proposal will address the operational needs for the stablishment of program offerings at the United States Naval Bases, San Diego. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availad pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commis (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II	Evening (Superviso		, *19-1	12	\$4,447
1-42111-600090-960 General Fund Unrestricted OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing at the Higher Education Center National City. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that become available pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commission (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. 14A3. Establish one (1) of each of the following positions (Existing Classification) Position Division Range/ Months of Month/ Clerical Assistant II Division Step Service Salary Range/ Months of Months of Month/ Vertice National City 10-1 12 \$2,519 Instructional Higher Education Center, National City 24-1 12 \$3,561 Vertice National City National City Support staffing for the Higher Education Center, National City, Military Program. These positions will address the operational needs for the stablishment of program offerings at the United States Naval Bases, San Diego. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become available pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commis (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II I <td>*Includes one range</td> <td>for evening increment</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	*Includes one range	for evening increment			
OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing at the Higher Education Center National City. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that become available pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commission (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. 14A3. Establish one (1) of each of the following positions (Existing Classification) Position Months of Monthly Step Clerical Assistant II Higher Education Center, 10-1 12 \$2,519 (Bargaining Unit) National City National City \$2,519 Instructional Higher Education Center, 24-1 12 \$3,561 Services Specialist National City National City \$2,519 OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Center staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availab pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Center staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availab pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commis (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II	FIS	CAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOUR	CE		
This is a request for classified positions to support staffing at the Higher Education Center National City. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that become available pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commission (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. 14A3. Establish one (1) of each of the following positions (Existing Classification) Position Division Range/ Months of Monthly Clerical Assistant II Higher Education Center, 10-1 12 \$2,519 Instructional Higher Education Center, 24-1 12 \$3,561 Services Specialist National City Service Salary \$3,561 OVERVIEW OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Center staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availal pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Center FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1.42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II	1-42	2111-600090-960 General Func	Unrestricted		
National City. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that become available pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commission (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. 14A3. Establish one (1) of each of the following positions (Existing Classification) Position Division Position Clerical Assistant II Division Higher Education Center, 10-1 Higher Education Center, 10-1 12 National City National City Instructional Services Specialist National City National City OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Center National City, Military Program. These positions will address the operational needs for the stablishment of program offerings at the United States Naval Bases, San Diego. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availal pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commis (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II	OV	ERVIEW			
Position Division Range/ Months of Monthh Clerical Assistant II Higher Education Center, 10-1 12 \$2,519 Instructional Higher Education Center, 10-1 12 \$2,519 Instructional Higher Education Center, 24-1 12 \$3,561 Services Specialist National City National City 12 \$3,561 OVERVIEW National City, Military Program. These positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Center staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availal pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commis (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II	Nat bec	ional City. The staffing proposa ome available pursuant to the n	I will be funded by the will be funded by the will be funding pole	ne added financial reso licy for California Posts	ources that v
PositionDivisionStepServiceSalaryClerical Assistant II (Bargaining Unit)Higher Education Center, National City10-112\$2,519Instructional Services Specialist (Bargaining Unit)Higher Education Center, National City24-112\$3,561OVERVIEWOVERVIEWOVERVIEWThis is a request for classified positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Center National City, Military Program. These positions will address the operational needs for the 	14 <i>F</i>	A3. Establish one (1) of each o	f the following positi	ons (Existing Classifica	ation)
Services Specialist National City (Bargaining Unit) OVERVIEW This is a request for classified positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Cent National City, Military Program. These positions will address the operational needs for th establishment of program offerings at the United States Naval Bases, San Diego. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availal pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commis (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II	Clerical Assistant II	Higher Education Center,	Step	Service	<u>Monthly</u> <u>Salary</u> \$2,519
This is a request for classified positions to support staffing for the Higher Education Cent National City, Military Program. These positions will address the operational needs for th establishment of program offerings at the United States Naval Bases, San Diego. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availal pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commis (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II	Services Specialist		24-1	12	\$3,561
 National City, Military Program. These positions will address the operational needs for the establishment of program offerings at the United States Naval Bases, San Diego. The staffing proposal will be funded by the added financial resources that will become availal pursuant to the new state funding policy for California Postsecondary Education Commis (CPEC) approved Otay Mesa Center. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II 	OV	ERVIEW			
1-42110-600090-960 (Bargaining Unit) Clerical Assistant II	Nat esta staf pur:	ional City, Military Program. The ablishment of program offerings fing proposal will be funded by suant to the new state funding p	ese positions will add at the United States he added financial r olicy for California F	dress the operational n s Naval Bases, San Die resources that will beco	eeds for the ego. The ome availab
	FIS	CAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOUR	CE		

 ITEM				Page	e 24 of 35		
	14A4. E	Establish one (1) Admissions & I	Records Assistant (I	Existing Classificati	on)		
Position		Department	Range/Step	Months of Service	Monthly Salary		
Admissions & R Assistant (Barga Unit)		Higher Education Center, National City	13-1	12	\$2,714		
	OVERVI	EW					
		request for a classified position nal City. The staffing proposal w					
	FISCAL	IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE					
	1-42120-	-621001-910					
	14A5. F	Establish one (1) Office Assistar	nt (New Classificatio	on/New Position)			
Position		Department	Range/Step	<u>Months of</u> Service	<u>Monthly</u> Salary		
Office Assistant (Confidential Ur		Superintendent/President	5-1	12	\$3,284		
	OVERVI	EW					
Since 2003, the District has experienced several years of transition. With every transition, the staff has worked hard to maintain stability in the operations of the Superintendent/President's office. Over the years, the college has embarked on several important initiatives, including the Strategic Plan, Reorganization, Realignments, etc., all requiring staff support.							
In addition to day-to-day duties, this office provides support for the Superintendent/ President and the Governing Board for the following: Governing Board meetings, College Leadership Council, President's Cabinet, Executive Leadership Team, College Managemen Team, College Management Team Task Force, on- and off-campus/special events attended/hosted by the Superintendent/President and/or the Governing Board, Superintendent/President and Governing Board travel.							
	best to d (Office A the Supe	kload for the staff in the office ha deal with a persistent, increasing Assistant-Confidential) would pro erintendent/President and the Go ccess to information pertaining t	g workload. This pro ovide much needed i overning Board. A c	pposed, new full-tim relief and support to	e position o the Office o		
	FISCAL	IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE					
	1-42112-	-662000-000					

	ITEM		·					25 of 35
	14B. <u>API</u>	PROVE THE F	OLLOWING EM	PLOYME		TMENTS		
	Employee	Position	Department	<u>Mos./</u> Svc.	<u>Range/</u> Step	<u>Mon.</u> Salary	<u>Annual</u> Salary	<u>Effective</u> <u>Date</u>
	Darby Alden (Replacement)	Aquatic Equipment Technician	School of Health, Exercise Science & Athletics	12	24-1	\$3,561	\$42,732	6/14/07
	Linda Escobedo (Replacement)	Clerical Assistant II	Technology & Human Services	12	10-1	\$2,519	\$30,228	6/14/07
	Maria De Los Angeles Martinez (New)	Admissions & Records Assistant	Admissions & Records (Otay Mesa)	12	13-1	\$2,714	\$32,568	6/14/07
Amendment noted	Ricardo Suarez (New) (Replacement)	Campus Police Officer	Campus Police	12	21-1	\$3,306	\$39,672	6/14/07 6/18/07
	AC YE Rat 200	ADEMIC, HOL ARS (ENCLOS ify/approve em)7 academic ye	<u>E NON-BARGAI</u> IRLY EMPLOYED URE) ployment of 16 s ear and 157 short ear, pursuant to E	ES, FOR short-term	THE 2006- n, non-acad on-academic	07 AND 200 emic, hourly c hourly emp	<u>7-2008 ACA</u> employees,	DEMIC for the 2006
	14D. <u>CH</u>	ANGE IN PER	SONAL STATUS	DUE TO	D PROMOT	ION		
	Employee	Ran	<u>tion</u> <u>ths/Service</u> ge/Step thly Salary		Ran	tion ths/Service ge/Step thly Salary		<u>Effective</u> Date
	Luz Velasco	Con Cen 12 n Ran	ior Project Clerk tracting Opportur ter nonths ge 13/Step 6 ithly \$3,303	nities	Con Cen 12 n Ran	ect Coordina tracting Oppo ter nonths ge 18/Step 4 thly \$3,452	ortunities	5/10/07

			Amended Minutes Page 26 of 35
	ITEM		
	14E.	RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT	
		Ratify the listed classified employee(s) who have resigned. Their resign accepted by the Interim Superintendent/President under delegation of p	
	Employee	Position Eff	ective Date
	Kathryn Gates	Teacher-Child Development 5/1 (resignation)	11/07
	Estela Torres-E	Byrd Instructional Assistant I -Bilingual 5/1 (resignation)	4/07
	James Myers	Assistant Controller 5/2 (resignation)	23/07
	Brandon Arnier	i Research Analyst 6/((resignation))7/07
Action	15. APPRO	OVAL OF AGREEMENTS (EXPENSE TO DISTRICT)	
O-mind	A Agosto	Dominguez Roesch M Salcido Valladolid	Del Rio-Stude Advisory Vote
Carried	(Dyste)	Aye Aye Aye ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 15A1. AGREEMENT WITH NETWORKING INTERPRETING SERVICE (ENCLOSURE) RECOMMENDATION Ratify Agreement No. A2078.07 with Networking Interpreting Services interpreting services for deaf students enrolled in a Regional Occupation course, for the period April 14 to May 16, 2007, inclusive, for a cost not OVERVIEW The ROP contract with the San Diego County of Education provides furstudents needing additional services. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE ROP funds will be used to pay for the service.	to provide on Programs (ROP) to exceed \$13,540

 ITEM	Page 21 of 35
(Dyste)	15A2. AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHWEST STRATEGIES, LLC (ENCLOSURE)
(Dyste)	RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2099.07 with Southwest Srategies, LLC, for public relations and marketing for the Higher Education Center at San Ysidro and Higher Education Center at Otay Mesa, For the period June 14, 2007 through January 31, 2008, inclusive, in the amount of \$40,000. OVERVIEW The proposal to provide marketing and community relations services for the Higher Education Center at Otay Mesa and the Higher Educational Center at San Ysidro was included in the February 23 Governing Board presentation on the "secondary effects" of the opening of one center, and the rebuilding of another center. This agreement will provide the necessary community and media relations efforts surrounding the rebuilding of the Higher Education Center at San Ysidro and the opening of the Higher Education Center at Otay Mesa. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45150-600700-990 15A3. <u>AGREEMENT WITH CASA FAMILIAR, INC.</u> (ENCLOSURE) Authorize Agreement No. A2075.07 with Casa Familiar, Inc. for the lease of classroom facilities for the period August 1, 2007, to December 20, 2007, inclusive, for the amount of \$11,000. OVERVIEW This lease agreement with Casa Familiar, a community service agency in San Ysidro, will
	allow the offering of instructional courses in the San Ysidro community during the construction of the new Higher Education Center at San Ysidro. The Center will be closed for construction commencing in Fall 2007, and will reopen for occupancy in Spring 2009. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 0-5110-718605-000

a cost not to exceed \$10,275. OVERVIEW The Staff Development Program and its 4MAT certified trainers provide educational an leadership training to administrators, faculty and classified employees based on the 41 Educational System. 4MAT is a learner centered model that enables instructors to me the diverse learning needs of students. The 4MAT Instructional Program recertificatio allow Southwestern College to stay current with 4MAT methodology and changes via AboutLearning, Inc. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45123-675004-500 15B. STUDENT AFFAIRS 15B1. AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS.COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONING ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to acceed space services for students and services for students and services for students and services for students to acceed services for students to acceeed services for students to acceed services for students to acc	ITEM	Page 28 of 35
RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2118.07 with AboutLearning, Inc, for 4MAT Instructional Program recertification, for the period June 25, 2007, through June 27, 2007, inclusive a cost not to exceed \$10,275. OVERVIEW The Staff Development Program and its 4MAT certified trainers provide educational ar leadership training to administrators, faculty and classified employees based on the 4H Educational System. 4MAT is a learner centered model that enables instructors to me the diverse learning needs of students. The 4MAT Instructional Program recertificatio allow Southwestern College to stay current with 4MAT methodology and changes via AboutLearning, Inc. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45123-675004-500 158. STUDENT AFFAIRS 1581. AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS.COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONING ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions com Official Real Time Captioning associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to accounce academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	(Dvste)	15A4. AGREEMENT WITH ABOUTLEARNING, INC. (ENCLOSURE)
Program recertification, for the period June 25, 2007, through June 27, 2007, inclusive a cost not to exceed \$10,275. OVERVIEW The Staff Development Program and its 4MAT certified trainers provide educational an leadership training to administrators, faculty and classified employees based on the 4H Educational System. 4MAT is a learner centered model that enables instructors to me the diverse learning needs of students. The 4MAT Instructional Program recertificatio allow Southwestern College to stay current with 4MAT methodology and changes via AboutLearning, Inc. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45123-675004-500 15B. <u>STUDENT AFFAIRS</u> 15B1. <u>AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS.COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONING ASSOCIATES, INC.</u> (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students to acce campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE	()	RECOMMENDATION
The Staff Development Program and its 4MAT certified trainers provide educational are leadership training to administrators, faculty and classified employees based on the 4H Educational System. 4MAT is a learner centered model that enables instructors to me the diverse learning needs of students. The 4MAT Instructional Program recertificatio allow Southwestern College to stay current with 4MAT methodology and changes via AboutLearning, Inc. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45123-675004-500 15B. STUDENT AFFAIRS 15B1. AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONING ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to accel campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing a cademic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		Program recertification, for the period June 25, 2007, through June 27, 2007, inclusive, for
leadership training to administrators, faculty and classified employees based on the 4f Educational System. 4MAT is a learner centered model that enables instructors to me the diverse learning needs of students. The 4MAT Instructional Program recertificatio allow Southwestern College to stay current with 4MAT methodology and changes via AboutLearning, Inc. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE Account No. 1-45123-675004-500 15B. STUDENT AFFAIRS 15B1. AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS.COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONINC ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to acce campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing academic accommodation for eligible students.		OVERVIEW
Account No. 1-45123-675004-500 15B. <u>STUDENT AFFAIRS</u> 15B1. <u>AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS.COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONING</u> ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to acce campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		• • • •
15B. STUDENT AFFAIRS (Kinney) 15B1. AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS.COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONING ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to accele campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing a cademic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
ISB1. AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS.COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONING ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE) (Kinney) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to accel campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		Account No. 1-45123-675004-500
(Kinney) ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE) RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to acceed campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		STUDENT AFFAIRS
RECOMMENDATION Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to acce campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing to academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		15B1. AGREEMENT WITH eCAPTIONS.COM OFFICIAL REAL TIME CAPTIONING ASSOCIATES, INC. (ENCLOSURE)
Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly. OVERVIEW Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to acce campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		RECOMMENDATION
Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to acce campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		Authorize Agreement No. A2105.07 with eCaptions.com Official Real Time Captioning Associates, Inc., for real-time captioning services, for the period July 1, 2007 through Ju 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$20,000, billed hourly.
Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to acce campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing academic accommodation for eligible students. FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE		OVERVIEW
		Captioning Associates, Inc., to provide real-time captioning services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to access campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing the
Account No. 1-45120-642000-418		FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
		Account No. 1-45120-642000-418

ITEM	Page 29 01 35
(Kinney)	15B2. AGREEMENT WITH DEAF COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SAN DIEGO, INC. (ENCLOSURE)
(Rumey)	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize Agreement No. A2104.07 with Deaf Community Services (DCS) of San Diego, Inc., for sign language interpreting services, for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$10,000, billed hourly.
	OVERVIEW
	Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with Deaf Community Services (DCS) of San Diego, Inc., to provide sign language interpreting services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to access all campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing this academic accommodation for eligible students.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-45110-642000-418
(Kinney)	15B3. AGREEMENT WITH NETWORK INTERPRETING SERVICES (ENCLOSURE)
(Rinney)	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize Agreement No. A2103.07 with Network Interpreting Services (NIS) for sign language interpreting services for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008, inclusive, for a cost not to exceed \$260,000, billed hourly.
	OVERVIEW
	Disability Support Services (DSS) contracts with Network Interpreting Services (NIS) to provide sign language interpreting services for students participating in the DSS Program. This enables deaf/hard-of-hearing students to access all campus, academic and vocational activities. The college is responsible for providing this academic accommodation for eligible students.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-45110-642000-418

ITEM	Page 30 of 35
15C.	SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT
(Sandoval)	15C1. AGREEMENT WITH STRATEGIC EDUCATION SERVICES (ENCLOSURE)
	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize agreement with No. A2120.07 with Strategic Education Services, an advocacy and consulting firm specializing in California education policy, for SWC to receive advocacy representation in Sacramento and for the long-term establishment of an SWC government relations program. The monthly retainer for government relations services rendered for the period of May 17, 2007 to June 30, 2008, inclusive, for an amount not to exceed \$65,000.
	OVERVIEW
	Strategic Education Services (SES) is a Sacramento-based advocacy and consulting firm that prides itself on working on education issues pertaining to disadvantaged students in California education. SES has strong community college advocacy experience in Sacramento. This agreement will provide Southwestern College with the following government relations services: advocacy representation in Sacramento with all aspects of the legislative and State budget development process, assessment of the government relations needs of the District, as well as develop an advocacy plan and strategy that address District needs and priorities. In addition, SES will identify opportunities to secure funding, resources and partnerships in areas within and outside of the District's policy arena and establish the foundation for a long-term government relations program/plan.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
-	Account No. 1-45123-662000-000
	15C2. AGREEMENT WITH STRATA INFORMATION GROUP (ENCLOSURE)
(Sandoval)	RECOMMENDATION
	Authorize agreement No. A2123.07 with Strata Information Group (SIG), to amend present agreement for services to extend the term of the agreement to June 30, 2008, in an amount not to exceed \$245,000 annually, billed hourly at \$145 per hour plus travel expenses.
	OVERVIEW
	The Strata Information Group has effectively been providing management and consulting services to the district since September 2005. It has been determined that these services are still needed and that there is a need to extend this contract for services. Our present agreement is from July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007. This agreement extends that agreement period to June 30, 2008. There are no other changes to the original agreement.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-45110-678000-000

	IT	EM									
Action		1	1	1			T			1	
Action		Agosto	S	Dominguez	Roesch	м	Salcido	Vall	ladolid		Rio-Student isory Vote
Carried		Nay		Aye	Aye		Aye	Aye)	Aye	
	(S	Sandoval)		term effective Ju OVERVIEW Continue service	ATION ement No. A uly 1, 2007 t es currently esent the D velopments I rate: \$215 rvices rate (er hour. egal rate: \$ T/FUNDING	2124.0 o June retaine istrict's and pro public/s 125 to \$ SOUF)7 with Garcia 30, 2008. ed by Garcia (best interests omptly respor ur school financi \$150 per hour	a Calderor s in all m nd to all ng, busi	on Ruiz, L n Ruiz, LL natters. T of its inqu	LP, for P. Leg he Dist iiries. f	al services for the al services will be rict will be informed ees will be the
Action Carried	10	6. API	PRO	VAL OF TENTA	TIVE BUD	GET FC	DR 2007-2008	B (ENCL	.OSURE)		
Carried		Agosto		Domingue S	ez Ro M	esch	Salcide	0	Villadoi	lid	Del Rio-Studen Advisory Vote

Aye

(Randall)

Aye

Aye

16A. Recommend the Governing Board make changes as desired and approve the Tentative Budget for Southwestern Community College District for 2007-2008.

Aye

Aye

Aye

ATIVE PURCHASING	(Randall) (Randall) OVERVIEW Recommend Adoptic supplies, and service #682665. District utilizes other procedure is called " awarded contracts for Southwestern Comm the terms and condit bid results and has c administrative costs requirements of the lage	S M A RIZING PU TILIZING TH BID #6826 tion as auth be Education ds to expect C. Education equipment, ge District at contract. Th hat it provide with the bid racts Code,	Aye URCHASE OF S THE EDUCATIO 2665 uthorizing purchational & Institution redite the procure ional & Institution at as an authorize The District purchatic vides the lowest pidding process v	DNAL & INSTITU ase of scientific onal Cooperative services and ha ed agency to pur chasing staff has cost and will sa while conforming 18 and 20652.	UTIONAL equipment, e Purchasing bid This e Purchasing as included irchase under is analyzed the ave the District
ninguez Roesch Aye ESOLUTION AUTHOR S. AND SERVICES UT ATIVE PURCHASING W nd Adoption of Resolut nd services utilizing th izes other agencies bid is called "Piggy Back". ontracts for scientific e ern Community Colleg and conditions of the c and has determined th tive costs associated v nts of the Public Contra	Agosto Dominguez Aye Aye 17A. ADOPT RESOLUTION SUPPLIES, AND SE COOPERATIVE PUL (Randall) OVERVIEW Recommend Adoption supplies, and service #682665. District utilizes other procedure is called " awarded contracts for Southwestern Comm the terms and condit bid results and has c administrative costs requirements of the log The log	S M A RIZING PU TILIZING TH BID #6826 tion as auth be Education ds to expect C. Education equipment, ge District at contract. Th hat it provide with the bid racts Code,	Aye URCHASE OF S THE EDUCATIO 2665 uthorizing purchational & Institution redite the procure ional & Institution at as an authorize The District purchatic vides the lowest pidding process v	Aye SCIENTIFIC EQ DNAL & INSTITU ase of scientific onal Cooperative rement process. onal Cooperative services and ha ed agency to pur chasing staff has cost and will sar while conforming 18 and 20652.	Advisory Vote Aye QUIPMENT, UTIONAL e equipment, e Purchasing bid This e Purchasing as included urchase under as analyzed the ave the District ng to the legal
ESOLUTION AUTHOR AND SERVICES UT ATIVE PURCHASING W and Adoption of Resolut nd services utilizing th izes other agencies bid is called "Piggy Back". ontracts for scientific e ern Community Colleg and conditions of the c and has determined th tive costs associated v nts of the Public Contra	17A. <u>ADOPT RESOLUTIO</u> <u>SUPPLIES, AND SE</u> <u>COOPERATIVE PUI</u> (Randall) OVERVIEW Recommend Adoptio supplies, and service #682665. District utilizes other procedure is called " awarded contracts fo Southwestern Comm the terms and condit bid results and has o administrative costs requirements of the l	A RIZING PU TILIZING TH BID #6826 tion as auth ne Educatio ds to expect . Educatio equipment, ge District a contract. Th hat it provice with the bid racts Code,	URCHASE OF S THE EDUCATIC 2665 Uthorizing purchational & Institutional & Insti	SCIENTIFIC EQ DNAL & INSTITU ase of scientific onal Cooperative rement process. onal Cooperative services and ha ed agency to pur chasing staff has cost and will sa while conforming 18 and 20652.	Aye QUIPMENT, UTIONAL e equipment, e Purchasing bid This e Purchasing as included urchase under as analyzed the ave the District ng to the legal
AND SERVICES UT ATIVE PURCHASING M nd Adoption of Resolut nd services utilizing th izes other agencies bid is called "Piggy Back". ontracts for scientific e ern Community Colleg and conditions of the c and has determined th tive costs associated v nts of the Public Contra	(Randall) (Randall) OVERVIEW Recommend Adoptic supplies, and service #682665. District utilizes other procedure is called " awarded contracts for Southwestern Comm the terms and condit bid results and has of administrative costs requirements of the lagent	tion as auth BID #6826 tion as auth the Educatio ds to expect c. Educatio equipment, ge District a contract. Th hat it provide with the bid racts Code,	THE EDUCATIC 2665 uthorizing purchational & Institution edite the procure ional & Institution it, supplies, and s t as an authorize The District purc vides the lowest pidding process v	DNAL & INSTITU ase of scientific onal Cooperative services and ha ed agency to pur chasing staff has cost and will sa while conforming 18 and 20652.	UTIONAL equipment, e Purchasing bid This e Purchasing as included irchase under as analyzed the ave the District ag to the legal
		••••			Del Rio-Stude
	No impact to Genera		Salcido	Villadolid	
M Aye				Aye	Advisory Vote
ESOLUTION DESIGN/ VARRANTS AT THE C M nd adoption of this reso in order to authorize in tion covers the period IPACT/FUNDING SOL	(Randall) (Randall) OVERVIEW Recommend adoptic Education in order to The resolution cover	COUNTY C olution req ndividuals t from July ?	OFFICE OF ED equired by the Sa	<u>DUCATION</u> an Diego County I and pick up pay	ty Office of
	None				

	ITEM	Page 33 of 35
Information	18. NON-/	ACTION ITEMS
	18A.	DISTRICT POLICIES – FIRST READING (ENCLOSURE)
	(Veketeki)	18A1. DISTRICT POLICY NO. 2310 (REVISED) – REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
	(Yokotobi)	OVERVIEW
		A revision to District Policy No. 2310, "Regular Meetings of the Governing Board," is being submitted for first reading at the request of the Board, to include a time limit for Governing Board meetings.
		18A2. DISTRICT POLICY NO. 5160 (REPLACEMENT) – COOPERATIVE WORK EXPERIENCE EDUCATION
	(Yokotobi)	OVERVIEW
		New District Policy No. 5160, "Cooperative Work Experience Education," will replace District Policy No. 6031, "Cooperative Work Experience Education," and is being submitter for first reading. Revision of this policy is necessary to reflect changes in California Code Regulations, title 5, Section 55254.
	18B. (ENCL (Randall)	GENERAL FUND FINANCIAL REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING MAY 8, 2007 OSURE)
	18C. (ENCL (Randall)	GENERAL FUND CASH ANALYSIS FOR PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2007 OSURE)
	18D.	SOUTHWESTERN COLLEGE TRANSFER CENTER REPORT 2005-2006 (ENCLOSURE)
	(Kinney)	RECOMMENDATION
		For information and discussion only.
		OVERVIEW
		The Transfer Center annual board report provides an overview of Transfer Center Servic for the period of 2005-2006. Program description, highlights and data comparisons are included in the report.
		FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
		No cost to the District.
	,	

	ITEM		Page 34 of 35
Administrative Reports	19. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS (Valladolid)		
	19A. RON DYSTE, VICE PRESIDENT FOR ACADEMI	IC AFFAIRS	
	19B. JACK RANDALL, ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS		
	19C. FUSAKO YOKOTOBI, VICE PRESIDENT FOR H 1. Human Resources Report (ENCLOSURE)	UMAN RESOURCES	
	19D. WILLIAM KINNEY, ACTING VICE PRESIDENT F	OR STUDENT AFFAIRS	
	19E. GREG SANDOVAL, INTERIM SUPERINTENDEN 1. Pass Program	NT/PRESIDENT	
Senate/Union	20. SENATE/UNION/ASSOCIATION REPORTS		
/Association Reports	(Valladolid) 20A. PROFESSOR VALERIE GOODWIN, PRESIDEN Patricia Flores-Charter on behalf of Valerie Goodw		
	20B. REBECA MONTALVAN TOTH, PRESIDENT, CLA	ASSIFIED SENATE	
	20C. PROFESSOR JANET MAZZARELLA, PRESIDEN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (SCEA) Andy MacNeill on behalf of Janet Mazzarella	NT, SOUTHWESTERN C	OLLEGE
	20D. LARRY LAMBERT, PRESIDENT, CALIFORNIA S (CSEA)	SCHOOL EMPLOYEES A	ASSOCIATION
	20E. BOB EDELBROCK, ED.D., PRESIDENT, SOUTH DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS ASSOCIATION (S		Y COLLEGE
Board Requests for Information	21. GOVERNING BOARD REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (Valladolid)	I	
	Information Requested	Board Member	Due Date
	Breakdown of Otay Mesa budget Report on approval date/cost of shuttle services Budget report on operational costs per School/programs Research/Report: Pros/cons on purchase of special needs van	Salcido Salcido Salcido Salcido Agosto	On-going 7/11/07 7/11/07 7/11/07 7/11/07 7/11/07

······································	Page 35 of 35
	ITEM
Governing Board Reports	22. GOVERNING BOARD REPORTS (Valldolid)
	22A. STUDENT TRUSTEE ADRIAN DEL RIO
	22B. TRUSTEE YOLANDA SALCIDO
	22C. TRUSTEE JORGE DOMINGUEZ, PH.D.
	22D. TRUSTEE JEAN ROESCH, ED.D.
	22E. VICE PRESIDENT DAVID J. AGOSTO
	22F. PRESIDENT TERRI VALLADOLID
Break to closed	
session: 8:55 p.m. Closed Session	23. CLOSED SESSION/REPORT OF ACTION(S) (If Applicable) 10:12 p.m. (Valladolid)
	CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Response to 2B) No reportable action
Carried	PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (Response to 2C) Moved-Agosto/Seconded-Valladolid/Aye-Roesch/Nay-Dominguez/Nay-Salcido
	Reject proposal by the Interim Superintendent/President to not renew contract of the Vice President for Academic Affairs. Action results in modification to agenda item 13F
	CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION (Response to 2D) No reportable action
Adjournment	24. ADJOURNMENT (10:18) (Valladolid)
Information	25. NEXT REGULAR MEETING
	Wednesday, July 11, 2007 7:00 p.m. Southwestern College 900 Otay Lakes Road, Room 214 Chula Vista, CA
	A. Kardsval
	Greg R. Sandoval Governing Board Secretary (Interim)
	Tori Villaddig

Terri Valladolid Governing Board President